Linda Osborne

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 4:59 p.m.
Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: Official information request: Chicken Egg and Chicken Meat Bird Farm Resource
Consent Applications

Hi Peta

Thank for your request relating to chicken farms under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987.

Under the Kaipara District Plan chicken farms are a permitted activity unless they are in breach of a District Plan
rule. For example there are rules around having water for firefighting purposes. As such there are no resource
consent applications for Chicken Egg and Chicken Meat Farms in Kaipara.

Regards Linda
- Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
@@) Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
‘ Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
K MMH A council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 2:46 p.m.

To: I

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Official information request: Chicken Egg and Chicken Meat Bird Farm Resource Consent Applications

Hi Peta

Thank you for your request received 12 December 2018. Pursuant to the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987 you will receive a response within 20 working days. Your response is due 31 January 2019.

Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

From: Council

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 11:07 a.m.

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Official information request: Chicken Egg and Chicken Meat Bird Farm Resource Consent Applications




From: Peta Berry [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 10:08:36 PM

To: 'Peta Berry'

Subject: Official information request: Chicken Egg and Chicken Meat Bird Farm Resource Consent Applications

Dear Sir or Madam

Official information request: Chicken Egg and Chicken Meat Bird Farm Resource Consent
Applications

Please supply the following information under the [Official Information Act (OIA) / Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA)]:

e All instances of Chicken Egg Laying Farm Resource Consent Applications
o All instances of Chicken Meat Bird Farm Resource Consent Applications

If you need any more information from me please let me know as soon as possible.

I understand that a decision on a request for information under the [OIA/LGOIMA] should be made within
20 working days of receiving that request. If you do not normally deal with official information requests, or
you need advice on dealing with this request, guidance is available from the Ombudsman at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours faithfully

Peta Berry



